Ms Wendy Beggs

Assistant Chief Legal Adviser
Directorate of Legal Services
2 Franklin Street

BELFAST

BT2 8DQ

Dear Ms Beggs,

Your Ref: NSCB04/1
NSCW50/1
NSCS071/1

Our Ref: AD-0186-10

Date: 17" November 2010

Re Investigation into the death of Adam Strain

| refer to the above and to your letter of 25" August 2010, enclosing a list of Adam’s
RBHSC admissions and surgical procedures.

From working through the hospital notes and records, it has become apparent that the
information provided is deficient. A number of admissions, including those listed below,

have not been included:

26-01-93
27-01-93
13-08-93
14-08-93
17-11-93
19-11-93
14-12-93
15-12-93
16-12-93
19-04-94
12-05-94
24-06-94
10-08-94
18-01-95
27-01-95
30-01-95
18-05-95
22-06-95
19-07-95
28-09-95
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| ask that your client review the information given to the Inquiry, and amend it
accordingly. This matter is urgent and | ask that every effort is made to provide a
comprehensive response by the close of business on Friday 19" November 2010.

Yours sincerely,

YRy

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
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